Abdul Rehman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir,

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
07 May 2024 14:16

Abdul Rehman

Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

RE: Shwarma Machine Quote

TRAVEL FOODS PI (07.05.24).pdf

Reference to our telephonic discussion, Please find attached our Pro-forma Invoice as per your requirement.

Looking forward for your valuable order.

BR
Simran

7011950881

International Equipment Co.

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>

Sent: 07 May 2024 12:13

To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; ‘Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Shwarma Machine Quote

Dear Sir,

Il Greetings from International Equipment Co. !!

Please find below our best price for your required item :

1. Indulge Electric Shawarma Machine (Model : PE-2) @ 31,000/- Each

+ Packing + Freight + GST

Lead Time : Available — subject to prior sale.

If you have any query, feel free to contact / write us.

Looking forward for your valuable order.



Best Regards 7011950881

Simran Bhatt info@iec-indulge.com

Sales Executive www.iec-indulge.com

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

© = H M

International Equipment Co.

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 May 2024 17:27

To: info@iec-indulge.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Shwarma Machine Quote

Dear Simran,
Please share quote for below,
Shwarma Machine — Electric — 534x670x950mm

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



